

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

March 7, 2025

Iowa Department of Education State Board Room
400 E. 14th Street, 2nd Floor
Des Moines, IA 50319

Meeting Book - Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

March 7, 2025 Agenda

Agenda Item	Action	Lead
1. Director's Update	NO	Director Snow
2. Bureau Chief's Report	NO	Bureau Chief Ford
3. Meeting Minutes (January)	YES	Commissioner Shull
4. Staff Reports		
a. Scholarships & Grants Postsecondary Authorization Compliance Audit Process	NO	Section Chief Brown
b. Community Engagement	NO	Section Chief Sibaouih
c. Financial Report	NO	Bureau Chief Ford
5. Committee Reports		
a. Executive Committee Report	NO	Commissioner Shull
i. Draft Revised Bylaws, First Reading		
b. Audit & Finance Committee Report	NO	Commissioner Fitzgibbon
c. Legislative Committee Report	NO	Commissioner Mulholland
6. Commissioner Comments	NO	Commissioner Shull
7. Adjournment	NO	Commissioner Shull

Next Meeting: May 9, 2025

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Director's Update

Iowa Department of Education Director, Commissioner Snow, will provide department updates.

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Executive Director and Bureau Chief's Update

Scholarships and grants

- Our first consolidated annual legislative report has been published and delivered to the legislature. This report combines previous individual reports we produced for our programs into a single report as directed by updates made to Iowa code during the last legislative session. The report is available on the Department's website.
- The Iowa National Guard has completed its spring certification process for everyone who has applied for the Iowa National Guard Service Scholarship. They approved 859 soldiers with a maximum award of \$4,517 for the spring.
- Four income incentive or loan repayment programs opened for applications Feb. 1 for individuals in high-need occupations in high-need areas. Those programs are the Health Care Award Program, the Health Care Professional Recruitment Program, the Mental Health Professional Loan Repayment Program and the Rural Iowa Veterinarian Loan Repayment Program.

Course to College Corps - AmeriCorps

- March 10-14 is National AmeriCorps week and we look forward to celebrating and honoring our current AmeriCorps student leaders.

Course to College

- Staff participated in ISCA Day on the Hill to present on Iowa College Aid programs, including Course to College for potential future Course to College schools.
- Many Course to College schools have already reached their FAFSA completion goals.

GEAR UP Iowa

- In February, GEAR UP Iowa hosted its annual conference with more than 100 educators from the 13 GEAR UP Iowa districts convening to strategize and develop implementation plans for next year.
- The two-day conference provided the opportunity to participate in more than a dozen breakout sessions during the first day, focusing on academic support, family engagement, skills-based learning and college and career exposure.

Local College Access Networks

- Our Local College Access Network staff is soliciting applicants for the next grant cycle with today (March 10) being the final day for interested communities to submit their applications.
- Last month, staff hosted an informational webinar to help communities explore the possibility of an LCAN in their community and guide them through the application process. -

FAFSA

- The new FAFSA dashboard is up and running at fafsa.iowa.gov.
- As of Feb. 26, 39 percent of the class of 2025 has successfully completed the FAFSA.
- Nearly 70 schools boast a FAFSA completion rate of 50 or better.

Bureau Chief

- One year in - reflecting back and looking forward

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Meeting Minutes

Recommended Action: Approve the meeting minutes from the January 10, 2025 Commission Meeting.

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Meeting Minutes

Iowa College Aid Commission Meeting

January 10, 2025

Call to Order

The Iowa College Aid Commission met January 10, 2025, at the Iowa Department of Education offices in the Grimes State Office Building. Commission Chair Emily Stork called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. with roll call. There was a quorum with six voting members present. Commissioner Chair Emily Stork moved to administrative rules.

Administrative Rules

Section Chief Brown shared administrative rules for adoption and the administrative rules for notice.

Motion: Commissioner Shull moved to approve the following:

- Rescind chapters 25, 32, 35, and 36,
- And rescind and adopt chapters 24, 27, and 31

Motion: Commissioner Fitzgibbon seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Members Present

Emily Stork	Doug Shull	Tim Fitzgibbon
Katie Mulholland	Barbara Sloniker	McKenzie Snow
Herman Quirnbach	Terry Murrell	Mark Putnam
David Barker		

Members Absent

Molly Buck	Taylor Collins	Jeff Taylor
------------	----------------	-------------

Staff Present

David Ford	Todd Brown	Christina Sibaouih
Lisa Pundt	Liz Yaddof	Karey Hawkins
Christine Nguyen	Danielle Sampson	Ty Patton
Keyli Kiefer	Tristan Lynn	Karmon Long
Trish Morris	Amber Miller	Nathan Svare
Thomas Mayes	Tracy Davis	Julie Ntem
Anne Thomas		

Commissioner Chair Emily Stork presented the minutes from the November 1, 2024 board meeting.

Motion: Commissioner Shull moved to approve the meeting minutes.

Motion: Commissioner Mulholland seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Director's Updates

Director McKenzie Snow provided the Director's Updates.

Quorum

A voting member left the meeting around 10:11 a.m. and there was no longer a quorum.

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Meeting Minutes

Executive Director and Bureau Chief's Report

Executive Director and Bureau Chief David Ford provided the Bureau Chief's Report.

Postsecondary Attainment Institute

Executive Director and Bureau Chief David Ford presented on the PAI reports.

Roles and Responsibilities of Commissioners

General Counsel Mayes led a discussion around the roles and responsibilities of the commissioners.

Staff Reports

Section Chief Todd Brown provided an update related to Scholarships & Grants.

Section Chief Christina Sibaouih provided an update related to Community Engagement.

Executive Director and Bureau Chief David Ford presented the Financial Report.

Committee Reports

Audit and Finance Committee: Commissioner Fitzgibbon provided updates related to the Audit and Finance Committee.

Legislative Committee: Commissioner Mulholland provided updates related to the Legislative Committee.

Commissioner Comments and Adjournment

Commissioners shared and discussed comments.

Emily Stork shared that the next board meeting will be March 7, 2025 from 10 a.m. to noon at the Iowa Department of Education, 400 E. 14th Street, Des Moines, Iowa.

Motion: Commissioner Fitzgibbon moved to adjourn the meeting.

Motion: Commissioner Shull seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Emily Stork adjourned the meeting at 11:40 a.m.

Emily Stork, Chair

Doug Shull, Vice Chair

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Staff Reports

The following staff will provide reports to the Commission:

Section Chief Brown

- Scholarships & Grants
- Postsecondary Authorization (Lisa Pundt)

Section Chief Sibaouih

- Iowa College and Career Readiness Academy
- Local College Access Networks
- Course to College
- Course to College Corps
- GEAR UP Iowa

Bureau Chief Ford

- Financial Report

Bureau of Iowa College Aid Board of Commissioners
Postsecondary Authorization
MARCH 7, 2025

The Postsecondary Authorization Staff have the following noncontroversial authorization application updates since the last written report to Commissioners for the meeting on January 10, 2025.

Applications from Postsecondary Registered Schools (Iowa Code 261B)

Postsecondary Registration Approvals

- Bellevue University (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- Carrington College (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- Evangel University (out-of-state new application)
- National University (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- Ross College (in-state mandatory renewal application)
- University of Arizona Global (out-of-state new application)
- University of Southern California (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)

Postsecondary Registration Applications under Review

- Body Wisdom (in-state mandatory renewal application)
- Chicago School of Professional Psychology (The) (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- Midwestern Baptist Theological Seminary (in-state mandatory renewal application)
- Orion Technical College (in-state mandatory renewal application)
- South University (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- University of Massachusetts Global (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- University of St. Augustine for Health Sciences (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- Viterbo University (in-state mandatory renewal application)
- Walden University (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- Waldorf University (in-state voluntary renewal application)

Postsecondary Registration Applications Received and Pending Review

- California State University Northridge (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- Concordia University (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- Ross University School of Veterinary Medicine (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)
- WyoTech (out-of-state mandatory renewal application)

Postsecondary registration evaluation reports for approved schools are available upon request.

Applications from Postsecondary Schools Participating in SARA (Iowa Code 261G)

Iowa SARA New Application Approvals

NA

Iowa SARA Renewal Approvals

Antioch School (renewal application)
Briar Cliff University (renewal application)
Dordt University (renewal application)
Faith Baptist Bible College (renewal application)
Graceland University (renewal application)
Mercy College of Health Sciences (renewal application)
Morningside University (renewal application)
Northwestern College (renewal application)

Iowa SARA New Applications under Review

NA

Iowa SARA Renewal Applications under Review

NA

Iowa SARA Applications Received and Pending Review

NA

Applications from Postsecondary Schools Exempt from Registration (Iowa Code 261B.11)

Iowa Exempt School Approvals

Dordt University (renewal application)
Inste Bible College (renewal application)
Iowa School of Beauty (renewal application)
Loras College (renewal application)
Mercy College of Health Sciences (renewal application)
PCI Academy (renewal application)

Iowa Exempt School Applications under Review

AIM Code School – Southwest Iowa Tech Training (NEW SCHOOL application)
AM Training Institute (renewal application)
Capri College (renewal application)
Foresight IT (NEW SCHOOL application)
Iowa School of Construction (renewal application)
Midwest Welding Academy (renewal application)
World of Beauty Academy (renewal application)

Iowa Exempt School Applications Received and Pending Review

NA

Iowa College Student Aid Commission

Strategic Reserve Fund 0163 Reconciliation

Beginning Balance as of 07-01-2024 \$22,711,576

REVENUES:

Federal Support:

AmeriCorps	182,105
GEAR UP 2.0	25,253
GEAR UP 3.0	148,858
Intra-State Transfers - ICAPS SLFRF, GU-FR	3,135
Non Gov Support	-
Gov Transfer In Other Agencies	-
Interest	512,810
Fees, Licenses & Permits	-
Other	43,398

TOTAL REVENUES COLLECTED: \$915,558

EXPENDITURES:

Salary and Benefits	1,233,116
Travel	28,878
Office Supplies/Memberships	8,976
Prof. & Scientific Supplies/Incentives	17,160
Printing & Binding; Postage	93,610
Communications (ICN, Phones)	6,167
Rentals	60,439
Prof & Scientific Services/Contracts	15,500
Outside Services/Sub Grant Pymts	612,643
Advertising & Publicity	850
Reimb to Other Agencies/DAS	4,813
ITD Reimbursement/eDAS	126,009
IT Outside Services/ICAPS	87,609
Gov Transfer Other Agencies/Indirect Costs	168,967
IT Equipment & Software/Other	22,074
State Aid/Transfer to Trust Acct	-
Aid to Individuals (Scholarships)	(10,472)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: (\$2,476,337)

Ending Balance as of 1-31-25 \$21,150,797

Net change to Strategic Reserve Fund YTD (\$1,560,779)

Bankers Trust GEAR UP 2.0 Trust Fund Balance on 1-31-25 \$136,283

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Executive Committee

Commissioner Shull will present updates to the bylaws from the Executive Committee.

IOWA COLLEGE STUDENT AID COMMISSION

BYLAWS

ADOPTED JULY 21, 2017

UPDATED MARCH 1, 2022

PURPOSE

Iowa Code Chapter ~~256261~~ provides that the Iowa College Student Aid Commission (hereinafter, "Commission") may determine its own organization and bylaws. The following bylaws are intended to assist the Commission as it carries out its ~~mission~~ statutory duties as outlined in IowaCode 256. ~~to advocate for and support Iowans as they explore, finance and complete educational opportunities beyond high school to increase family and community success.~~

ARTICLE ONE.

MEETINGS

Section 1. Offices. The principal office of the Commission shall be located at ~~400 E. 14th Street, Grimes Building~~475 SW Fifth St., Des Moines, Polk County, Iowa. Unless published otherwise, all meetings will be held at ~~the Grimes Building in the State Board Room. the Commission's offices.~~

Section 2. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Commission shall be held ~~bimonthly in the months of January, March, May, July, September, and November of each year unless the~~

commission votes on another date. Unless otherwise required by law or these bylaws, meetings will be governed by Robert's Rules of Order.

Section 3. Special Meetings. Special meetings of Commissioners may be called by or at the request of the Chair or any ~~three (3)~~ ~~four (4)~~ voting Commissioners.

Section 4. Notice. Notice of all regular and special meetings shall be given in accordance with Iowa Code Chapter 21. Notice will include the time, date, and place of the meeting and will include a tentative agenda. Notice shall be given in a manner reasonably calculated to apprise the public of meeting information. Notice shall be provided to all news media that have filed a request for notice with the Commission or Department of Education, and the notice shall be posted on a bulletin board easily accessible to the public at the Commission's offices and on the Commission's ~~webpage-site~~. Notice of all meetings will be issued at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the commencement of any meeting unless for good cause such notice is impossible or impractical, in which case as much notice as is reasonably possible shall be given.

Section 5. Quorum. A quorum shall consist of ~~fifty percent plus one-two-thirds~~ of the voting members of the Commission.

Section 6. Commission Decisions. When a quorum is present, the act of the majority of Commissioners eligible to vote at a meeting shall be the act of the Commission. In the absence of a quorum, Commission members may meet and hold discussions, but may not take action.

Section 7. Minutes. The Commission shall keep minutes of each of its meetings showing the date, time, place, members present, and the action taken at each meeting. The minutes shall show the results of each vote taken. The minutes are kept by the executive director in the commission

office.

Section 8. Presumption of Assent. A Commissioner who is present at a meeting of the Commission at which action on any matter is taken shall be presumed to have assented to the action taken unless his or her dissent or abstention is recorded in the minutes of the meeting or unless he or she files written dissent to such action with the person acting as the secretary of the meeting before the adjournment. Such right to dissent shall not apply to a Commissioner who voted in favor of such action.

ARTICLE TWO.

COMMISSIONERS

Section 1. General Powers. Commissioners shall provide program administration oversight as defined in Iowa Code chapter 256.177, and other business and affairs of the Commission. ~~hire and oversee the Commission's Executive Director, provide oversight of the administration of the budget, Iowa Code and Iowa Administrative Rule changes, and other business and affairs of the~~ Commission.

Section 2. Appointment to the Commission. Commissioners shall be appointed in accordance with Iowa Code Chapter ~~256.261~~.

Section 3. Compensation. Commissioners, except those members who are employees of the state, shall be paid a per diem as specified in Iowa Code Section 7E.6 and shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses.

ARTICLE THREE.

OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

Section 1. Officers. The officers of the Commission shall be a Chair and a Vice-Chair, each of whom shall be elected by the Commission. Such other officers as may be deemed necessary may be elected or appointed by Commissioners. ~~The officers of the Commission and the Chair ¶~~

~~of the Program Oversight Audit and Finance Committee described in Section 6 of this Article shall serve as the Executive Committee.~~ The officers of the Commission and the chairs of the standing committees described in Section 6 of this Article shall serve as the Executive Committee.

Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The officers of the Commission shall be elected annually at the July meeting of the Commission. If the election of officers is not held at such meeting, such election shall be held as soon thereafter as possible. A public member of the Commission shall be elected to serve as Chair. Each officer shall hold office until his or her successor has been duly elected or until he or she resigns or is removed in the manner hereinafter provided.

Section 3. Removal. Any officer elected or appointed by the Commission may be removed by the Commission whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Commission would be served thereby.

Section 4. Vacancies. A vacancy in any ~~officer position~~ because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification, or otherwise, ~~may be filled by an appointed commissioner upon a majority vote~~ ~~may be filled by~~ of the Commission for the unexpired portion of the term.

Section 5. Powers and duties. The powers and duties of the officers shall be as provided in the ~~Commissioner's Handbook policy manual~~ or by other directive of the Commission. In the absence of such provisions, the respective officers shall have the powers and shall discharge the duties customarily and usually held and performed by like officers of similar state bodies or organizations.

Section 6. Standing Committees. The Commission may delegate some of its authority to manage, control, and ~~oversee conduct the day-to-day business of~~ the Commission to standing committees. The standing committees of the Commission shall be Executive Committee, ~~Nominations Committee~~, Program Oversight Committee, and Administrative Rules and Legislative Action Committee. ~~Human~~

~~Resources/Nominations/Bylaws, Audit and Finance, and Legislative Action.~~ Members of the committees shall include Commissioners and staff as appointed by the Commission Chair on an annual basis as recommended by the ~~Executive Nominations~~ Committee. A voting member of the ~~Commissioner~~ shall serve as the chair of each committee. The committee chair will report committee activities to the Commission as needed, but not less than once each six months. The Executive Committee shall have the authority of the Commission as provided in Article Four. The ~~Human Resources/Nominations/Bylaws~~ Executive Committee will review these bylaws and the Commissioner's Handbook ~~policy manual~~ on an annual basis and make recommendations for

change when necessary.

Section 7. Ad Hoc Committees. Other committees may be designated by the Chair or by a resolution adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting at which a quorum is present. Members of the ad hoc committee shall include Commissioners and staff as appointed by the Commission Chair. A **voting member of the Commissioner** shall serve as the chair of the ad hoc committee. The committee chair will report committee activities to the Commission during each Commission meeting.

ARTICLE FOUR.

~~CONTRACTS AND LOANS ¶~~

~~*Section 1. Contracts.* After consulting with the Commission's Executive Committee, the Commission's Executive Director or his or her designee (insofar as that designee is appointed in writing by the Executive Director) may enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Commission without the Commission's prior approval if the contract's value does not exceed \$50,000, in compliance with all applicable state ¶ laws and rules. The Executive Director shall report the execution of each contract to the Commission during the Commission meeting immediately following such execution. ¶~~

~~*Section 2. Grant Proposals.* After consulting with the Commission's Executive Committee, the Commission's Executive Director or his or her designee (insofar as that designee is appointed in writing by the Executive Director) may accept, in the name of and on behalf of the~~

~~Commission, the terms of any grant that supports the Commission's mission without the Commission's prior approval if the grant does not require Commission resources beyond what is provided by the grant funding entity. The Executive Director shall report the acceptance of each grant to the Commission during the Commission meeting immediately following such execution. ¶~~

~~*Section 3. Loans.* No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Commission and no evidences of indebtedness shall be issued in its name.~~

ARTICLE FOU**R**FIVE.

AMENDMENTS

These bylaws may be altered, amended, or repealed and new bylaws may be adopted by the Commission at any regular or special meeting of the Commission when a quorum is present; provided, however, that any changes are not in violation of Iowa Code. All alterations and amendments or new bylaws must be provided to the Commission in writing by the **Executive Committee** ~~bylaws committee~~ at least one Commission meeting prior to Commission action.

IOWA COLLEGE STUDENT AID COMMISSION

BYLAWS

ADOPTED JULY 21, 2017

UPDATED MAY 9, 2025

PURPOSE

Iowa Code Chapter 256 provides that the Iowa College Student Aid Commission (hereinafter, "Commission") may determine its own organization and bylaws. The following bylaws are intended to assist the Commission as it carries out its statutory duties as outlined in IowaCode 256.

ARTICLE ONE.

MEETINGS

Section 1. Offices. The principal office of the Commission shall be located at 400 E. 14th Street, Grimes Building Des Moines, Polk County, Iowa. Unless published otherwise, all meetings will be held at the Grimes Building in the State Board Room..

Section 2. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Commission shall be held no less than bimonthly. Unless otherwise required by law or these bylaws, meetings will be governed by Robert's Rules of Order.

Section 3. Special Meetings. Special meetings of Commissioners may be called by or at the request of the Chair or any three (3) voting Commissioners.

Section 4. Notice. Notice of all regular and special meetings shall be given in accordance with Iowa Code Chapter 21.

Section 5. Quorum. A quorum shall consist of a simple majority ~~fifty-one percent~~ of the currently appointed voting members of the Commission.

Section 6. Commission Decisions. When a quorum is present, the act of the majority of Commissioners eligible to vote at a meeting shall be the act of the Commission. In the absence of a quorum, Commission members may meet and hold discussions, but may not take action.

Section 7. Minutes. The Commission shall keep minutes of each of its meetings showing the date, time, place, members present, and the action taken at each meeting. The minutes shall show the results of each vote taken. The minutes are kept by the executive director in the commission office.

Section 8. Presumption of Assent. A Commissioner who is present at a meeting of the Commission at which action on any matter is taken shall be presumed to have assented to the action taken unless his or her dissent or abstention is recorded in the minutes of the meeting or unless he or she files written dissent to such action with the person acting as the secretary of the meeting before the adjournment. Such right to dissent shall not apply to a Commissioner who voted in favor of such action.

ARTICLE TWO.

COMMISSIONERS

Section 1. General Powers. Commissioners shall provide program administration oversight as defined in Iowa Code Chapter 256, and other business and affairs of the Commission.

Section 2. Appointment to the Commission. Commissioners shall be appointed in accordance with Iowa Code Chapter 256.

Section 3. Compensation. Commissioners, except those members who are employees of the state, shall be paid a per diem as specified in Iowa Code Chapter 7E and shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses.

ARTICLE THREE.

OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

Section 1. Officers. The officers of the Commission shall be a Chair and a Vice-Chair, each of whom shall be elected by the Commission. Such other officers as may be deemed necessary may be elected or appointed by Commissioners. The officers of the Commission and the chairs of the standing committees described in Section 6 of this Article shall serve as the Executive Committee.

Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The officers of the Commission shall be elected annually at the July meeting of the Commission. If the election of officers is not held at such meeting, such election shall be held as soon thereafter as possible. A public member of the Commission shall be elected to serve as Chair. Each officer shall hold office until his or her successor has been duly elected or until he or she resigns or is removed in the manner hereinafter provided.

Section 3. Removal. Any officer elected or appointed by the Commission may be removed by the Commission whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Commission would be served thereby.

Section 4. Vacancies. A vacancy in an officer position because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification, or otherwise, may be filled by a voting member of the Commission upon a majority vote of the Commission for the unexpired portion of the term.

Section 5. Powers and duties. The powers and duties of the officers shall be as provided in the Commissioner's Handbook or by other directive of the Commission. In the absence of such provisions, the respective officers shall have the powers and shall discharge the duties customarily and usually held

and performed by like officers of similar state bodies or organizations.

Section 6. Standing Committees. The Commission may delegate some of its authority to manage, control, and oversee the Commission to standing committees. The standing committees of the Commission shall be, at a minimum, the Executive Committee, Program Oversight Committee, and Administrative Rules and Legislative Action Committee. Members of the committees shall include Commissioners and staff as appointed by the Commission Chair on an annual basis as recommended by the Executive Committee. A voting member of the Commission shall serve as the chair of each committee. The committee chair will report committee activities to the Commission as needed, but not less than once each six months. The Executive Committee shall have the authority of the Commission as provided in Article Four. The Executive Committee will review these bylaws and the Commissioner's Handbook on an annual basis and make recommendations for change when necessary.

Section 7. Ad Hoc Committees. Other committees may be designated by the Chair or by a resolution adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting at which a quorum is present. Members of the ad hoc committee shall include Commissioners and staff as appointed by the Commission Chair. A voting member of the Commission shall serve as the chair of the ad hoc committee. The committee chair will report committee activities to the Commission during each Commission meeting.

ARTICLE FOUR.

AMENDMENTS

These bylaws may be altered, amended, or repealed and new bylaws may be adopted by the Commission at any regular or special meeting of the Commission when a quorum is present; provided, however, that any changes are not in violation of Iowa Code. All alterations and amendments or new bylaws must be provided to the Commission in writing by the Executive Committee at least one Commission meeting prior to Commission action.

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Audit & Finance Committee

Commissioner Fitzgibbon will present updates from the Audit & Finance Committee.

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Legislative Committee

Commissioner Mulholland will present updates from the Legislative Committee.

Rule Chapter	Pre-Rulemaking Phase - Rules Report and Regulatory Analysis					Notice of Intended Action Phase							Adoption Phase				
	Draft Completed	Administrative Rule Report to IGOV	Regulatory Analysis Published	Public Hearing	IGOV Request to Initiate	Legislative Committee	Commission Board	Notice Published	Public Hearing 1	Public Hearing 2	Comment Period End	ARRC	Legislative Committee	Commission Board	Adoption Published	ARRC	Effective
Chapter 34 - Workforce Grant and Incentive Program																	
Chapter 16 - Future Ready Iowa Skilled Workforce Grant																	
Chapter 10 - Uniform Policies																	
Chapter 8 - All Iowa Opportunity Scholarship																	
Chapter 11 - Iowa Tuition Grant (for-profit)																	
Chapter 13 - Iowa Vocational-Technical Tuition Grant																	
Chapter 23 - Skilled Workforce Shortage Tuition Grant																	
Chapter 12 - Iowa Tuition Grant (not-for-profit)																	
Chapter 25 - Rural Iowa ARNP and PA Loan Repayment Program																	
Chapter 32 - Chiropractic Graduate Student Forgivable Loan Program																	
Chapter 35 - Iowa Teacher Shortage Loan Forgiveness Program																	
Chapter 36 - Terry Branstad Iowa State Fair Scholarship Program																	
Chapter 24 - Rural Iowa Primary Care Loan Repayment Program																	
Chapter 27 - Rural Iowa Veterinarian Loan Repayment Program																	
Chapter 31 - Mental Health Professional Loan Repayment Program																	
Chapter 15 - Future Ready Iowa Last-Dollar Scholarship Program																	
Chapter 18 - Iowa Work-Study Program																	
Chapter 1 - Organization and Operation																	
Chapter 2 - Procedure for Rule Making																	
Chapter 3 - Declaratory Orders																	
Chapter 4 - Due Process																	
Chapter 5 - Contested Cases																	
Chapter 6 - Public Records and Information Practices																	
Chapter 7 - Uniform Rules for Waivers																	
Chapter 14 - Health Care Professional Recruitment Program																	
Chapter 26 - Health Care Award Program																	
Chapter 28 - Teach Iowa Scholar Program																	
Chapter 20 - Iowa National Guard Service Scholarship Program																	
Chapter 29 - Iowa National Guard Master's Degree Scholarship Program																	
Chapter 30 - Iowa National Guard Student Loan Repayment Program																	
Chapter 21 - Approval of Postsecondary Schools																	
Chapter 22 - IMAGES																	
Chapter 33 - Chiropractic Loan Forgiveness Program																	
Chapter 37 - Student Loan Debt Collection																	

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Commissioner Comments

Commissioner Shull will solicit comments from the Board.

Iowa College Student Aid Commission Meeting

Adjournment

Commissioner Shull will seek a motion to adjourn the meeting.